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MIMAROPA REGION
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF OCCIDENTAL MINDORO

Office of the Schools Division
Superintendent

MEMORANDUM

0po0248
TO: OIC-Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors, SGOD and CID
Education Program Supervisors

Public Schools District Supervisors

Public Secondary School Heads

All Others Concerned

FROM: LYNN G. ME ZA
Assistant Schools Division Superintenden@
Officer-In-Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: 13T NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF PUBLIC SECONDARY SCHOOL
HEADS, INC. (NAPSSHI) REGIONAL CONGRESS

DATE: June 24, 2022

-

Attached is a Memorandum from the Office of the Regional Director Dr. Nicolas
T. Capulong, CESO III regarding the above cited subject which contents are self
explanatory.

For information and queries, please contact the Regional NAPSSHI President,
School Principal IV NOEL JOSEPH MARIN MACHON thru contact number
09668030288 or email address njmm40 deped romblon@yahoo.com and
Regional Secretary and School Principal II ROSEMARIE M. MANGARING thru
contact number 09983176361/09950350079.

For further information, please refer to the memorandum.

For information and dissemination.

SGOD/ANP

Brgy. Payompon, Mamburao, Occidental Mindoro
0906-550-1840/0929-630-1538
occidental.mindoro@deped.gov.ph

DepEd Tayo Occidental Mindoro/DepEd Occidental




